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)\ l FEDERAL EIECTION COMMISSION
1J25 K S1Rt I N.W.
WASHflNGI()ND .C. 201464

CERTIFIED MAIL 1978
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Philip W. Hummen, Treasurer
Citizens for Percy
140 S. Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60603

cRe: MUR 821(78)
t'. Charles Percy

Citizens for Percy
Dear Mr. Hummen:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

C Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commmission in this mattter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'1.25 K SIRf.I [N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. WaltherNational Right to Work Committee

!8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 821(78)
Charles Percy
Citizens for Percy

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation

r-. of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.

I __ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIN IIIIIW 1111110
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. if you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



In the Matter of

Sen. Charles Percy
Citizens for Percy

Mur No. 821

I, Marjorie W. &imtns, Secretary to the Federal Election Canission,

do hereby certify that the Comission determined by a vote of 4-0

on Novefber 7, 1978, to adopt the recaxrndation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Canpaign
Act, as amiended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the carnlainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Cormissioners Aikens, Harris,

mCGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Seearjorie W. EmmonsSecretary to the Ccmnission

C

t,.

- IEf THE FEDERA.L ELECTICN CO*USSICN

CERTIFCATICN



* DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO11325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
(7

RELEVANT STATUTE:

.INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

.. EDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO.
DATE COMPLA NT _ECEIVED
BY OGC /
STAFF
MEMBER A L

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated"' A It78
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $i5;/Iz
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
l10.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

V. (H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
1Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters

cc 3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SMRLT N.W

4. .. - WASHING1OND.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

C1-,RTIFIED MAIL
IR,:,,N PECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

notified you of the Com.mission's decision to institute suit

against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-

tio2 of that cae;. With rcrjarcd to the Cormission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
y o'u ra1 ised fo-ur basic i. sues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as s,- ,o...n ne!spnpcr articles,

--p -, .=' , ]::y ;.: . 7 , and "1 .11r .,n
an the cmlo'ym-nt of Ms. -. 1 Zon by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave

of absence (3 days a weeh) fro:, her job

as COPE Research Director) makes its

expenditures for registration and get-out-

the-vote drives and com.iunications with

its meers con tributions within the

(2) F:& ill e:c -s of the a pro::imatZly.j:,.. - .. "- . ".-,. -" UiLT--CIO for

fled .. can1I;ate r erC actual y11 s.xpnt;



,2 "

(3) The A CI*O General Fund transferd
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)).

C
The Commission's conclusion that no action should be

taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

S Ccmolain ,t rccognizes that 2 U.S.C.
A441bD(b) (2) (A) C:.:rnDt s the general category

of co"mun ications from the proscription of
Section 4 IIb (a) , permitt.ing "communications
by a corpoiration to its stockl-,odl-ers and
c_.e.- cut.v) or administrativeocrsonncl and
their fami L ics on any subject." See U.S.v.
C1O 335 U.S. _6 (1 3) (labu: o10c:: Z1LzOl .S

C':' m c m:,.uLca+-  .nrt i:fl v2,.s to it~s

3 w . . oS U.C.
§610). Compiinant C charleos, htever, that
while labor or,-i zation' are Lree to
coiL::.unicate with the2ir members, including
partisan com-:uncations, the , are not free
to conduct re'ist - on and cot-out-the-vote
rive.s which are partisan and that, since

tne AFL-C1O's hierarch, sunuo, e.a and
coordinated th-heir activities with Car er t--



any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

() This appiarent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive..
is made partisan by tarqeting a particular
candidaeL- is not borne out by the slatute.
There is ntLhing in the sLatute to ort
ta- s oroc-sition; .articul.arlt ince thei,_- - .. n s " ',sincen t
co: :-. mica ion s subaction (2 U.S.C. 4,41b(b)
(2) (A)) ,nroto, cts the rigc,,t ", e union to Send . .

.... .h.tr t to ccnv,1 ce .... .. ' s
to o r, -I rt bs

S : 0c ' ( E, 'F L_ " ic .t
S,: -, ri~s .on an" oe L drives; but

ii he coct of those drives to non-
p,:'_, ; san ac _.ivity, a di sin-t ion which is
r P.L 't.d i' t-> Cc,'fLis si (o ' z R-ciandintions.
See 11 C.?.R. f.14.3 and I14.4.]-/. Absent

C a-'~- _1 11 - u o -
- C, -1a nP.. . .. .. 0 C? n

t- t':; n:,( .! :;c r .l'.. - ' " - -  
- ... .- L c O

-.1 .... .::.. I t, . /o,., .[ r'.lc- ; c ha l- o ec i~o sl';.x : > b,
Oi ' L : ,! 4 q t ' , .,] L ; [ j " "l ! f . 7: 1 . : .L : " ' . .: .. .> ',:2 .- 2 -. . ..
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does nnot seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congres exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition of' contribution would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against
N1 

federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more than

.the 
amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthCO above, the complaint also does not secn toset forth ny vio1jtion

o%,(4) ComD"azin nt suggests that the statute isf......... ,ll],unfair if it allows the constituentSmember unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated assenarate ent-tis for uu-ros of the
CC) Ico*tri4ution 1limits ,hLle treating the- me:bers01o thoce uni....... ao r s AF1,-CIO forul. --,O .L. of coFo.muctis to thor or

4L 
t h1~ 

.

......~~~~ -C ... .,; c .:e i er , i '.e er t e

rv. CaO 3"5 U.S.106 th- cUe . C 0*r -1. Se C C crcion 4 4 i b (b)(2) (A)2, af i...,d th O ie-"sa& of an iLdtictMentof. ..... K~;: ,- -sident of the CIO forin in t:e CIO n*.s an T Io
P C , n tL -0 n e" ,or.ial aad ocat-lngPl Ci: tc i C', 

CC)t->7 CCthre election _:: a Con1: C c:Lonai candidate in
": .. While the decjsion does not cx::;iicit].}.1 t J,,, 1,2 -- o '0 S no. ".:sp : to the . , b~'-E t0t 12;) io t

0- , t u.
J..t we: Y iU. o

r ;. : I c 
I," 

- o ",- %t c c ., -; c -".. . C
...... .. 

J ,.. ,V.. .. 3'' th e

i: D1 : Lo C Gr CIjO'~h. 
i: 

_.A ,.n 
in th.

(11 J_ by 1 C"lt_ 0
C', r7

2.' i ) o opg d t 1,- C -. 1 ,
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 9441b
(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."

(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes cornmunica- K
cc tions.by a federated organization to its

.mimbers on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

(711 ~and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, f974)

In tt's r-ac:rd, conin'a. tac-:s th _ .t
tra Jnant of th - AFL-CIO and trade associati.ons.

~~~I:2sKorifahly, oi c,-,ursc- , Co:'-- .-, nlg~l~n
(7 , L .- C 2.n

n s a ret ra un1,ons and

-].7 S d 1 e t satutori y a r-gt

•or t c'.. associti ons to establish separate
s teci funCs, andthus placed upon them the

...- i~< f c r e s L ct- c  o n o f lo~ c i t , n g , .. . , o f .n e .

onl', if pc--r:lion0 was Cra.nt,! b- theTc::-t 'eaer Ta t st o -"  ckgou ostcttu:or,, backgroundl for

1.-z::,,--DC' rtions diff ont from
7n(or co;r .) c'-:s ,s also, as notC( bv the

4 c I r .1 s o
C..

- . .-1. 1 - .

t '7 c) t~ J ~ G~l~ pt 1'L

' "1 ~ icA C d '

'].;-... ' <:! is - ion a or.::J n. i:' .ncI --. .', L , ' .iCL]
01r tLa: '.. .; . ...- ". . -: - r <:i n f t ' t t t
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the 
statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the comnunication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must 
be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Conmission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the 
AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

."All of the political colamittees set up

by a single international union and 
its

local1 unions are treated as a single political
^.commil.ttee.

"All of the political conmmittees sat up by

r the AFL-CIO and its state andi local central

bodies are treated as a single political

(ji. R 1p. ,o. 94-1057, 94th
.Con., 2d Sz;s., p. 58)

.T. Co:fK'-. sic, n thnus con:: dcd t17nh the statutory

C t. 

C"zn-a ia_.-r , 0). uo : t..-.,- in s :_vc,. contLYiDJ ~I '0 l'..',_-L .sic

JDc! i"ci c..m.'i tte', s L c

C-o Ii.c- or contD;">-le, by . .any l bor
r , -Or-n 1 o- loCa I unit of such . . .

-or oo" s not intende to cover the

AF L-CIO and i'"s const-.t r 11.1&'> U r u .- s

I trust the r i- 1 o
i, "or -cs vo ci tho bacis of th Commcison' ......~..

,_ C ' 0/

C.a



Z FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 k SIREET N.W.
W,!INGCION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In Your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where Political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S IRH T N.W
vA.-i1UNG ION, D.C. 2046 1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
com li which was received by the Commission.

Th Comm.ission has determined that on the basis
ofo: the -I. on in the comp.aint tere is no reasonto be.l..--,* - ...... .. th .-xL a vi~o].ntio.n, of anyv soatu .e- ' .. th-_. I ts

> "'~' .o c ,I C cc .:L ly, t ..

C.:-mis,-sion m-s to close its file on the matter.

,o: ,;our information, a copy of our rep§ort to
t -.-> Com:ision in this mnat'er is enc losed.

S incer,17

_Li i L C. Ol31 a
2 C c'cs I



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Charles H. Percy alld

Citizens for Percy, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the S5,000

limit, per election, from ci single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Percy and his

political committee have accepted S15,800.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

7i a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear rom

the past statements of Mr. Mean7 and Mr. Earkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

,:ontemplated by the statute's prohibition. The var-ous AFL-CIO uni on

Political PACs are cleary covered by the :ommon B5,000 limit. Their

total of S15,300.00 in tontrobutions to Senator Percy exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general electlo.s and is thus an

illegal contr:bution and a serious -:olation of :he law.

The 19-8 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display cf

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CO treats its 14

miiion-meraer federat.on as one oran a fthe purposes of

fundralsing ftor its maln ?:,C, COPE-BOO, for Its multiiilon *dolar

registration canpa.gns, fr ts et-t... ... ves, an r ts

massive political ,rmmunocatoons :rgram, while o. the other hand, it

attempts to evade contr:.butlon lomlts -.n al! ots s-.z-PACs by treat z

them as seerate solotocal f hs f~ot::n fIles not sn'v in the

race o f e orov i sn or the no n-rco;e rto n se ton of t.e _a,

441a(a) also coates one of t-e ras:: t.r~ose of .-

-I
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even Sl00,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Percy's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Percy for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

316 Arlinat.n Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginla 22036, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

C duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on informaticn

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

.AT1ONAL RIGH TO K ThO!ITEE

Reed Larson, Pr,, .ent

Heri: Watner , Drive

Subscr ted and sworn to before me this 0 4 a of

Notar" Iu ,

:"y ,cormmss.zn exzres

-I
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(.I':-CO;f Politiz'al Cntributions Committee
Co7n.munications Workers of America 5/5/78 2 5 0 i__I
'nr;incers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union! Operatincy 6/1/78 500.00
Laborers' Political Leaque
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 1/6/7P lI QI. 1
Railway Clerks Political League
Railwav, Airline & Stenrnship Clerks 5/'0/78 10o.oo
Political Educational Fund of the Building I
&_Const. Trades.D-nt [ ._ - CTO M)______
Nat'l Rural Letter Carriers Assoc. Pol.
Ed. Corr; Letter Carriers As'n;Nat'l Rural 8/15/7_ __ 200_00
National Rural Letter Carriers Assoc. Pol.
Education Com. Letter Carriers AR' Q _ /?')/7 J flnn
United Steelworkers of America Pol. Action
Fund Steel Workers of America Union ____ 7,_ __n n
Transportation Political Education Leanue
Transnortation UnionUnited _, /70 ) ____)___

Transpo-rtation Political Education Leaque
Transoortation Union- United ;on,_ I,),.,)_
Commitftee of Federal Employee Iolitical
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Political Fund Com. of the %m.erican Postal:'o k .s Union. AF7L-CIO Po,_stal 1114s" , !, .-/- i P 0  -,

,i-. rr-i n 1 evees Tn-rnationa T! nior, 9.) '7p 1 00,0 i!:antn:,ne of 'ay Political Leacquo ,

.. to rihoe? ..of W'.ay Emoloy'ees 9 , 200. 0
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COMPLAINT PLED-WI9H 4HE FEERIL ELECTtNI COMI SION )4

November 2, 1978 jlj

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Charles H. Percy and

Citizens for Percy, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Percy and his

political committee have accepted $15,800.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $15,800.00 in contributions to Senator Percy exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal *rujt'ra tijed A t, an te iew r contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Percy's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Percy for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NA 0 RPT RCOMTE

Reed Larson, President

Henry'C. Waither, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this -F day of

My commission exies ;

i



* C HARLE H. PERCY 9

DATF $ AMOUNTI

-4 4

________ ______ _______ -_____________________ - -------.-- ~ --------.----- ~ i

tILal.I C. othin e & x'x-t i le U.:orkerz [nion -
Po]. Action Cc m. .(AC?;1-PAC 3/82oth.5 T0 - 3/2a. A500n 00

A I l. t[othinq & Textile Workers Union -
Pol. Action Corn. (ACTW[I-PACr) ('Ioth. & Ttx - 7/11/71c 200 -0QQ
C'Ii rp, nt ers' Leqislat ive Improverment Coi.
C ,IdT-lnters & Joiners of America 8/21/'78 1,00000
Chicago & Central States Pol, Ed, Coin.
Clothing & Textile Workers: Amal. 3/9/78 2,500.00
CHA-COPE Political Contributions"Committee
Communications Workers of America 5/5/78 24500,00
Enqineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 6/1/78 500.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N, A. 3/6/78 l-6 Li4DJ
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/31/78 TOO-()()
Political Educational Fund of the Building
& Const. Trades Dent. AFT.,- CTO 34/1 /7n- n
Nat'l Rural Letter Carriers Assoc. Pol.
Ed. Com; LetterCarriers As'n;Nat'l Rural 8/L5/78 200.00
National Rural Letter Carriers Assoc, Pol,
Education Com. Letter Carriers As'n Nat 1R .2/22.78R 20 n 0n
United Steelworkers of America Pol. Action
Fund Steel Workers of America Union If/24/78 .Dfl...fl
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union-United L6/7. 500 00
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union- United .. 2/78 san00__ON
Committee of Federal Employee Political
Education Gov't Employees- Amer, Fed, of 9/20/78 200.00 _

Political Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union- AFL-CIO Postal Workers (in. 9/14/78 I00.00
SFJ U-(:OPE-PCC
Service Employees International Union 9120/78 .100,00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 9/8/78 200.00

TOTAL V15,800.00

Nrmp np PAC
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